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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 3:12 PM

To: 'Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF)'; assignments; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); SUR; 'Frankie THAY (SPF)'

Subject: RE: Pre-repair inspection SLB4039K / GY4001G

Dear Hafizul, 

 

Noted with thanks. 

 

 
Best Regards, 

 
G.Nivitha| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

 

 

 

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) [mailto:Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 3:10 PM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) 

<veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Frankie THAY (SPF) 

<Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg> 

Subject: RE: Pre-repair inspection SLB4039K / GY4001G 

 

Hi, 

 

                The claim number is AEMD/105/009/2019/015. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat 

AEMD / PLD 

Singapore Police Force 
DID: (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4850 
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in 
reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender 
immediately if you receive this in error." 

                                                       

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 2:26 PM 

To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Frankie THAY (SPF) 

<Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg> 

Subject: RE: Pre-repair inspection SLB4039K 

 

Dear Hafizul, 

 

Kindly assist to provide us the claim number for SLB 4039K. 

 

 
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

Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2019 12:35 PM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Frankie THAY (SPF) 

<Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg> 

Subject: Pre-repair inspection SLB4039K 

 

Hi, 

                Please conduct per-repair inspection on SLB4039K. (Our veh: GY4001G) 

 

                The vehicle is currently at: 

                SPARK CAR CARE 

                  205 BRADDELL RD 

                  SINGAPORE 579701 

                  TEL: 63837168 / 63837466 

 

                Thank you. 

 

 

 

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
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